From: Alison Andre

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Peter Daszak

Subject: Re: could 1 give you a quick call today with an idea re. Wuhan nCoV?
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 8:57:58 AM

Hi Erik,

If you could call Peter on his cell phone at 1:00pm today, that would be great. Number is
Thanks!

Alison
Alison Andre
Executive Assistant to the President

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

) i)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and
delicate ecosystems. With this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

From: "Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <E i ®) 6)

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 at 8:11 AM

To: Peter Daszak <IIIIINO®
Ce: Alison Andre <IIIINO®

Subject: Re: could | give you a quick call today with an idea re. Wuhan nCoV?

Hi Peter,

| can definitely make time for you in that window. At a site visit currently, but how about if we say
around 1?

Let me know where to reach you.

Erik

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 23, 2020, at 8:00 AM, Peter Daszak <l ®) @) wrote:

Hi Erik,

Would it be possible to have a call with you today re. the Wuhan nCoV. I'm working on
our plans for surveillance and want to check in re. supplemental funds to expand the
geographic sampling scope.

I’'m available from 12.30-5pm if you’'re around today..

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance



